Camarillo Ranch Foundation, Inc.

\ Board of Directors Meeting

ettt R AGENDA
October 1, 2019 - 5:30 p.m.
Camarillo Ranch

: 201 Camarillo Ranch Road
FOUNDATION Camarillo, CA 93012
264th Meeting

“Preservation, Foucation, Restoration”

Call to Order
Minutes - Action to approve the minutes of the meeting held September 10, 2019

Next Meeting - November 5, 2019

Comments

a. Public Comments regarding items not on the agenda.
- Docents Representative

b. Board President

. Board/Council Member Comments

Unfinished Business
a. Board Elections: Report and recommendations from the Board Development Committee - David Schlangen

b. Board Elections: Action to approve recommendation from the Board Development Committee to hold elections at the
November Board Meeting with newly elected officers taking effect in January 2020.

New Business

a. Action to approve cancellation of the regular board meeting scheduled for December 3, 2019.
Reports

a. Staff Reports

b. Volunteer General Manager - Sandy Nirenberg

& Executive Committee - Charles Devlin

d. Finance Committee - Martin Daly

e. Fund Development Committee - Karen King

f. Board Development Committee - David Schlangen
g. Education & Legacy Committee - Ellen Smith

h. Ad Hoc Committee - Charles Devlin/Martin Daly

Closed Session - Conference with Real Property Negotiator: Authority - Government Code Section 54956.8



Property -Camarillo Ranch, 201 Ranch Road. APN: 160-0-340-035
Agency Negotiators - Camarillo Ranch Foundation hoard

Negotiating Parties - City Manager, City Attorney, Assistant City Manager, Administrative Services Director, City
Clerk and Community Relations Officer

Under Negotiation - Lease, price and terms of payment
D,
10. Human Resources - None

11. Adjournment

Future Agenda ltems:
Policies: Records retention
Policies: New accounts,
Policies: Distribution cycle

CRF Subcommittee Meetings - The Foundations” subcommittees meet monthly or as indicated below. All meetings are held on the
Camarillo Ranch property.

Docents Executive Committee First Monday 9:00 a.m.
Education and Legacy Second Monday 10:00 a.m.
Board Development Committee Second Monday 4:30 p.m.
Fund Development Committee Second Tuesday 4:00 p.m.
Docents Committee Second Thursday 415 p.m.
Finance Committee Last Monday 4:30 p.m.
Executive Committee Last Tuesday 4:00 p.m.
Distribution:

Camarillo Ranch Foundation Board Members
City Council Camarillo Ranch Committee Members
City Clerk, City of Camarillo

Staff reports and other disclosable public records related to open session agenda items are available for review during
regular business hours, Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., at the Camarillo Ranch Office located at 201 Camarillo
Ranch Road, Camarillo, CA 93012. If you have any questions, please contact the Ranch Office at (805) 389-8182.

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance Statement

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Camarillo Ranch Office at (805 ) 389-8182 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable us to make reasonable

VA 'B




Camarillo Ranch Foundation, Inc.
PR N Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting

i September 10, 2019 - 5:30 p.m.
Camarillo Ranch Red Barn
201 Camarillo Ranch Road

Camarillo, CA 93012
263rd Meeting

FOUNDATION

“Preservation, Education, Restoration”

Call to Order - Charles Devlin called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Present - Board Members - President Charles Devlin, Vice President Karen King, Treasurer Martin Daly, Secretary Ellen
Smith, Luke Cardella, Thomas Hayden, Gerry Olsen, Susana Reeder, David Schlangen. Also present - City liaison
representative - Shawn Mulchay. Others present Emily Petrie, Nikki Keller, Dylan Gaughen

Absent: Sandy Nirenberg, Matt Kohagen, Charlotte Craven
Minutes - The board unanimously approved the minutes of the August 6, 2019 meeting as corrected.

Next Meeting - October 1, 2018.

Comments

a. Charles Devlin thanked staff and volunteers for a successful Throwback Thursday event that netted over
$4000.

b. Gerry Olsen suggested that the Board Retreat, scheduled for October 12, 2019, and the December hoard
meeting be considered for possible change or cancellation.

E, David Schlangen recognized staff and volunteers for their work at Throwback Thursday and commented on the
50/50 raffle results.

d. Shawn Muchay commented that the Ad Hoc Committee negotiations with the City were going rather well. He

stated that the City will review proposals next week for rental vendors.
New Business

a. Slate of Officers - Discussion was held about the timeline in relation to the Ad Hoc Committee negotiations with the
City. Charles Devlin asked the Board Development Committee to bring a recommendation to the October board

meeting.

Reports

a. Staff Reports - Emily Petrie gave an update on docent activities; museum exhibits, community events and office
news. Nikki Keller reported on September sales; preferred vendor procedures and communication procedures with
clients.

b, Executive Committee - Charles Devlin summarized committee work on agenda development and review of Treasurer
and Staff reports.



8.
7

C. Board Development Committee - David Schlangen stated that the committee will work on a survey for hoard
evaluation and training topics for the coming year.

d. Education and Legacy Committee -Ellen Smith reported cn the events being planned, development of a wish list of
acguisitions and media projects.

€. Finance Committee - Martin Daly reported $12,000 net income for July and that expenses for the month were well-
controlled by staff.

f. Fund Development Commitiee - Dark

g. Ad Hoc Committee - Charles Devlin reported on a meeting held with Command Performance about the potential
impacts on the CRF contract and the unknowns in the current transition period.

Closed Session - Conference with Real Property Negotiator: Authority - Government Code Section 54956.8 was convened at
6:33 p.m.

Property -Camarillo Ranch, 201 Ranch Road. APN: 1460-0-340-035

Agency Negotiators - Camarillo Ranch Foundation board

Negotiating Parties - City Manger, City Attorney, Assistant City Manager, Administrative Services Director, City Clerk
and Community Relations Officer

Under Negotiation - Lease, price and terms of payment

No action was taken. The board reconvened in Open Session at 7:00 p.m

Human Resources - None

Adjournment- Charles Devlin adjourned the meeting at 7:01 p.m.

Ellen Smith, Secretary

Board Approval: October 1, 2019



Camarillo Ranch Foundation, Inc.

y ﬁf Executive Committee Minutes

i il -
e September 24, 2019 - 4:00 p.m.
gor s Camarillo Ranch Office
201 Camarillo Ranch Road
FOUNDATION Camarillo, CA 93012

“Preservation, Fducation, Restoration”

1. Call to Order - Charles Devlin called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.
2. Present - Charles Devlin, Martin Daly, Susana Reeder, Ellen Smith Absent - Sandy Nirenberg, Karen King

e Next Meetings - Every month on the 4th Tuesday at 4:00 p.m.

4. Public Comments - None
B. Unfinished Business - None
6. New Business

a. Agenda preparation
1. Reports

a. Treasurer’s report
8. Closed Session - None
2 Human Resources - None
10. Adjournment
Distribution:

Camarillo Ranch Foundation Board Members
City Council Camarillo Ranch Committee Members
City Clerk, City of Camarillo

Staff reports and other disclosable public records related to open session agenda items are available for review during
regular business hours, Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., at the Camarillo Ranch Office located at 201 Camarillo
Ranch Road, Camarillo, CA 93012. If you have any questions, please contact the Ranch Office at (805) 389-8182.

Americans with Disabilities Act Gompliance Statement

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please

contact the Gamarillo Ranch Office at RB%) 389-8162 at least 48 hours Prior tothe meeting to enable us to make reasonable

ah Amm An (AA AR TAL DAL LTI



\ Camarillo Ranch Foundation, Inc.
T N Board Development Committee Meeting Minutes

September 09, 2019 - 4:00 P.M.
Camarillo Ranch Office
201 Camarillo Ranch Road
FEETT Camarillo, CA 93012
24™ Meeting

“Preservation, Education, Restoration”

Call to Order - David Schlangen called the meeting to order at 4:03 P.M.
Present - Board Members - David Schlangen, Gerry Olsen and Luke Cardella
Absent:
Approving Past Minutes - Motion by Luke Cardella with a Second by David Schlangen. Accepted unanimously.
Next Meeting - Monday, October 14, 2019, at 4:00 PM, at the Camarillo Ranch
Comments -
8. Public: None

b, Committee: Luke Cardella mentioned that an agenda item for our next Board Development Meeting is to discuss
annual survey to the Board.

Unfinished Business -

e “Continuing Education” Topics - Committee Members prioritized the list of “continuing education” topics that Gerry had
created and will begin them at Board Meetings starting in October or November 2019.

o Brown Act - Possibly October or November Meeting
o Use of social media/emails for Board Members - November Meeting
o Financial Reporting - December Meeting
o Possible Future Topics - Form 700 (ramifications for not filling it out properly)

Action Item: David Schlangen to reach out to Camarillo City Clerk to see if she would be able to attend next Board Meeting
to answer guestions on Brown Act from Board Members.

* Review/Update Board Development Short and Long Goals - Committee members decided to postpone updating
committee goals until after negotiation period.

New Business - Committee discussed possibly agenda for October Board Retreat

e (Create New Mission Statement

o  What Committee’s do we need (examples)

1 i



CRF Board Development Committee Meeting Minutes

July 08, 2019

Page 2 of 2
o
o)
o}
o

Finance Committee
Fundraising Committee
Board Development Committee

Executive Committee

e Discuss forward view of Foundation

T Reports - N/A

8. Adjournment - David Schlangen adjourned the meeting at 4:46 P.M.

Committee Approval Date of these meeting minutes: October 14, 2019.

Future Agenda Topics:

1. Annual Survey to the Board

2. Board Development Short (Monthly) / Long (Quarterly) Goals within the Strategic Plan * Ongoing Agenda Item

Short Term Goals:

a.

Prospect Identification: [dentify board prospects consistent with the skills, diversity and community
representation useful to implementing CRF" strategic goals and encourage prospects to apply. (Led by David
Schlangen)

Board Orientation/Onboarding: Maintain and Update materials for the board member orientation package for
onboarding. (Led by Luke Cardella)

Board Training: Determine and implement training needs of the hoard of directors including any outlined in
other sections of this report (i.e. fundraising training, understanding of what is permissible/impermissible
under Ralph M. Brown Act) and then develop a plan for such training. (Led by Committee)

Policies/Regulations: Outline internal (bylaws, policies) and external (city, state, federal regulation) and have
board members be clear on what is permissible board action. (Led by Gerry Olsen)

Board Analysis: Complete Board Self-Assessment Program annually for Board Members and adjust goals
based on its results. (Led by Gerry Olsen)

Long Term Goals:

H

Review Board Orientation Package for possible updates (periodically)



Camarillo Ranch Foundation, Inc.

y Minutes - Education and Legacy

—_—— ~
i September 9 @ 10:30
Camarillo Ranch Office
H 201 Camarillo Ranch Road
D AR | Camarillo, CA 93012

“Preservation, Fducation, Restoration”

Call to Order - Karen Prough

2. Next meeting: Monday, October 14 @ 10:30
3 Present: Emily Petrie, Ana Blattel, Ellen Smith, Karen Prough
Absent: Susana Reeder, Sheryl Gonzalez

4. Unfinished Business:
a. Emily is in contact with Museum Quality Framing about restoration cases. Her goal is to have them
installed by Adolfo’s Birthday Party on Octoher 27. Ana will acknowledge them during her report at the November
docent mtg.
b. Emily is waiting on confirmation from PVPR regarding holding the October docent meeting at Camarillo
Grove.
¢, Finalized calendar for the last quarter of 2019. Will update monthly.
d. Emily reported the hinder materials for the docents and revised student booklets for school tours have
arrived.

5. New Business:
a. Emily feels the Accessions Policy is working, but could be more efficient on our website. Emily will talk
to the company that revised our student handbooks (Pi?) to help place information about donating artifacts on the
donor page. This would include forms and brief explanation. We could direct people to the website to make
accessions donations more efficient.
b. Discussion of emergency materials needed on site for events. Also, what are our emergency procedures
and how to train staff. Emily will talk to David Schlangen to find out what Board Development has done and how to
move forward.

6. Adjournment'- 12:20

future Agenda ltems.

L ]

Donor Event - November 7 - Plan foam board with accomplishments and wish list (Housing for surrey, Virtual
tours/Archives, Historical chart of family, Ability to keep community events at no charge).

Emergency procedures/Training/Materials

Christmas Party - December 12 Board/Docents/Staff

o (alendar planning



